

February 16, 2017, Board Meeting / Winter 2017

President Dorothy Schroeder called the meeting at Murphy's Law to order at 6:27 PM

Present Carol DeHart, Diana Staton, Amber Cole, and Dorothy Schroeder. Len Hall was at work.

Dorothy Schroeder explained past duties to Diana and the need of the President to delegate duties. Carol DeHart is doing the sanction points list for 2017. The League Director, Len Hall, will maintain the membership list as he receives the membership applications and dues. The League Director then sends the monies to the Treasurer to deposit. The League Director will send all information for the packet in one Zip file to the Print Vendor. The Secretary will forward and Rules of Play changes to the League Director. Seasonal trophy information will be sent by the league director to the trophy vendor. Carol DeHart will send the Tournament of Champions trophy information, and the Dart Classic Committee Chair and or the Board will send any trophy needs to the vendor. The Secretary will fill out the ADO forms (in October) for the league and dart classic tournament and send for processing.

Len reported to Dorothy issues with people calling in their scores. It was hard to hear the messages from a loud bar. He asked that team captains TEXT their scores instead (to his cell #). Hotline phone will only hold 16 messages. Stats are going out on Sunday evenings. Players have inquired why these are not sooner now that scores are called in. One team is not calling in scores at all. Penalties will be assessed per the Rules of Play.

The CVDA FACEBOOK page is not working. It is locked. Diana volunteered to look into this and report back to the Board.

Dorothy created 9 Mark, Ton 80, and 6 Bull certificates for the weekly tournaments. Amber will get these printed with Wilson Graphics. We will order fifty 9 Mark and Ton 80 certificates each, and twenty-five 6 Bull certificates to start. Diana will look into the cost of 9 Mark and Ton 80 patches on line so we can present options to the membership at the next general membership meeting.

Sponsors for the Dart Classic were discussed with each Board Member volunteering to reach out to our league sponsors and others for support. Dorothy will be taking flyers to the Virginia Beach tournament, the Moose International. Flyers will be taken by Susan Linkous to Tricoda and Amy Gartrell to Atlantic Beach.

Dorothy wants to have a Sponsor meeting with our Sanction tournament sponsors and tournament directors to discuss advertising the CVDA and get feedback from all. Meeting set to March 18, 2017, at 10:00 AM at Patrick's Restaurant.

We have a potential new sponsor, the Fox and Hound. Carol and Dorothy will check this out.

We need to schedule an Audit Committee Meeting for April with the Treasurer's documentation and computer. This will be for the last three months of 2016 and the first three months of 2017. Dorothy will work with Diana Staton on the Treasurer's duties.

Dorothy will contact the Dart Guys for prices on new dart boards. We still have six Alien boards in the CVDA trailer to sell.

Meeting ended at 8:30 PM

Respectively submitted by Amber Cole